
 

 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

 

Monday, April 01, 2024 

4:30 PM 

 

120 E. CANEY ST., WHARTON, TX 77488  



NOTICE OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
 

 Notice is hereby given that a Planning Commission Meeting will be held on Monday, April 

1, 2024 at 4:30 PM at the Wharton City Hall, 120 East Caney Street, Wharton, Texas, at which 

time the following subjects will be discussed to-wit: 

 

SEE ATTACHED AGENDA 

 

 Dated this 29 day of March 2024. 

 

 

   By:  _____________________________________ 

          Mike Wootton 

          Chairperson 

 

 I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the 

Planning Commission Meeting is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that I posted a true 

and correct copy of said Notice on the bulletin board, at City Hall of said City in Wharton, Texas, 

a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice was 

posted on March 29, 2024, at 4:30 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours 

preceding the scheduled time of said Meeting. 

 

 The Wharton City Hall is wheelchair accessible. Access to the building and special parking 

is available at the primary entrance. Persons with disabilities, who plan to attend this meeting and 

who may need auxiliary aids or services such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing 

impaired, readers, or large print, are requested to contact the City Secretary's Office at (979) 532-

4811 Ext. 225 or by FAX (979) 532-0181 at least two (2) days prior to the meeting date. BRAILLE 

IS NOT AVAILABLE. 

 

 Dated this 29 day of March 2024. 

 

   CITY OF WHARTON 

 

 

 

   By:         

          Paula Favors 

          City Secretary  



 

A G E N D A  

CITY OF WHARTON 

Planning Commission Meeting 

Monday, April 1, 2024 

City Hall - 4:30 PM 

 

 

Call to Order. 

 

Roll Call. 

 

Review & Consider:  

 

1. Reading of the minutes from the regular called meeting held March 4, 2024. 

2. Request and presentation from Mr. Rusty Reichle on behalf of Sign Ad Outdoor 

for placement of three (3) advertisement signs within the City of Wharton. 

Adjournment. 



City of Wharton 

120 E. Caney Street 

Wharton, TX 77488 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

 

 

 

 

Meeting 

Date: 

4/1/2024 Agenda 

Item: 

Reading of the minutes from the regular called 

meeting held March 4, 2024. 

 

At this time, the Commission may review and approve the minutes from the regular called meeting 

held March 4, 2024. 

Director of Planning & Development: Gwyneth 

Teves 

Date: Friday, March 29, 2024 

Approval: 

Chairperson: Mike Wootton 

 



 

MINUTES OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

REGULAR CALLED 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

CITY HALL 

120 EAST CANEY STREET 

WHARTON, TEXAS 77488 

 

Monday, March 4, 2024 

4:30 P.M. 

 

Mike Wootton, Chairperson declared the meeting of the Planning Commission duly open for the transaction of 

business at 4:30 p.m. 

 

Commissioners present were: Mike Wootton, Joel Williams, Johnnie Gonzales, Adraylle Watson 

and Rob Kolacny. 

  

Commissioners absent were: Marshall Francis and Michael Quinn. 

 

Staff members present were: Gwyneth Teves, Director of Planning & Development, Shelby 

Robertson, Assistant to the Building Official and Claudia 

Velasquez, Building Official.  

 

Visitors present were:  Mr. Jose Infante 

 

Call to Order. 

 

Roll Call. 

 

Review and Consider: 

 

The first item on the agenda was to review and consider the reading of the minutes from the regular called 

meeting held February 19, 2024. Spelling correction requested to member attendance. Joel Williams, 

Commissioner, moved to approve the minutes with the presented correction. Johnnie Gonzales, 

Commissioner, seconded the motion.  

 

The second item on the agenda was to review and consider a request from Mr. Jose Infante, Barbee 

Addition, Block 2, Lot 7 & 8 for a 0’ building line setback to place a modular home across the lot line, 

Rob Kolacny, Commissioner, moved to recommend the variance to the City Council for final approval. 

Johnnie Gonzales, Commissioner, seconded the motion. All voted in favor. 

 

The third item on the agenda was to review and consider a request from Ms. Ana Carillo, 107 E. Wayside 

Ave., Hawes 3, Block 3, Lot 1A for a 17’ front building line setback from the required 25’ setback to 

construct a patio cover 8’ from the property line. Adraylle Watson, Commissioner moved to recommend 

the variance to the City Council for final approval. Rob Kolacny, Commissioner, seconded the motion. 

All voted in favor. 

 

Adjournment. The meeting was adjourned at 4:41 p.m. 

 

 



Regular Called Planning Commission Minutes 

Monday, March 4, 2024 

Page 2 of 2 

 
         

Mike Wootton, Chairperson   Rob Kolacny, Secretary 



City of Wharton 

120 E. Caney Street 

Wharton, TX 77488 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

 

 

 

 

Meeting 

Date: 

4/1/2024 Agenda 

Item: 

Request and presentation from Mr. Rusty Reichle 

on behalf of Sign Ad Outdoor for placement of 

three (3) advertisement signs within the City of 

Wharton. 

 

At this time, the Commission will receive a presentation and may review and consider a request from 

Mr. Rusty Reichle on behalf of Sign Ad Outdoor for placement of three (3) advertisement signs within 

the City of Wharton. 

 

The request includes variances to the City of Wharton Code of Ordinances Chapter 66 – Signs and 

Advertising – Article I. – In General – Sec. 66-28. – Off-premises signs; commercial and 

noncommercial. 

 

1. Variance from the required 80’ from residential. (Richmond Rd.) 

2. Variance to have a greater area than 150 square feet. 

3. Variance to distance between off premise signs. (Richmond Rd.) 

4. Variance from the required 50’ setback. 

5. Variance to the 25’ height limit. 

 

Current approximate specs for the signs are 10’ x 24’ for each face (240 sq ft) and 40’ – 45’ in height. 

 

Mr. Reichle will present information for his project and be available for any questions from the 

commission. 

 

See attached supporting documents. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Director of Planning & Development: Gwyneth 

Teves 

Date: Friday, March 29, 2024 

Approval: 

Chairperson: Mike Wootton 

 



CITY OF WHARTON 

CITY COUNCIL 

APPLICATION FOR SIGN VARIANCE 

NOTE:  If variance request is approved by the Planning Commission, the request will then be presented at the next 

City Council meeting for City Council consideration. Attendance by the applicant requesting the variance is 

mandatory during the City Council meeting. If applicant fails to attend the meeting, the variance request will not be 

considered by the City Council at that time. 

___________________________________ ____________________________ 
Name (Printed) Date 

___________________________________ ____________________________ 
Physical Address Mailing Address 

___________________________________ ____________________________ 
Legal Address Phone 

Describe the variance request and the reason for requesting variance:   

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT: 

Signature Date 

Planning Commission Meeting: 

City Council Meeting:  

ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNER(S): 

___________________________________ _________________________ 
Name  Phone 

___________________________________ _________________________ 
Legal Address Physical Address 

___________________________________ _________________________ 
Name  Phone 

___________________________________ _________________________ 
Legal Address Physical Address 

___________________________________ _________________________ 
Name  Phone 

___________________________________ _________________________ 
Legal Address Physical Address 

______________________________ 

Date 

______________________________ 

Date 

______________________________ 

Date 

SIGNATURES: 
__________________________________________ 

Planning Department  

__________________________________________ 

Chairman of the Planning Commission 

__________________________________________ 

Mayor   

$250.00 

Non-Refundable Fee 

Effective January 20, 2012 

SignAd Outdoors 03/28/2024

1010 North Loop, Houston, TX 77249 PO Box 8626, Houston, TX 77249

Multiple 713-861-6013

See attached.

03/28/2024

04/01/2024 4:30pm
04/08/2024 7pm

03/29/2024




